



JOHN DANIEL CASTILLO

web / graphic designer

WORK EXPERIENCES

WEB DESIGNER 08/2013 - Present
Ubertor RE Websites - www.ubertor.com

Engage clients in all website usability issues and ensure that the Ubertor system is as easy to use as possible. Facilitating, optimizing and scheduling the effective design workflow to ensure that the project will be done

GRAPHIC DESIGNER 01/2013 - 01/2014
Schmuzter - www.schmuzter.com

Brand development, Social Media traffic growth, Social Media peripherals, Print Designs and Social Media advertising. Developed client branding strategy and statistics systems.

VIRTUAL ASSISTANT 04/2010 - 12/2012
*Whistler Wallride Corp
dba, OutsourcingThingsDone.com*

Social Media Monitoring, News Letter creations, Graphic Design, Expense Monitoring, Documentation, Blogging, Video Editing, CRM Monitoring

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Accomplished web/graphic designer & front-end developer with extensive experience building WordPress driven websites, HTML5, CSS3 and various web scripting technologies, web standards and project management. Provide a diverse range of services including custom theme development, SEO/SEM, and branding to an array of clients from a variety of industries. Enthusiastic web professional motivated by challenging projects and solving problems.

EDUCATION

B.S. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - MGT 2006-2010
University of Rizal System - Binangonan

SECONDARY EDUCATION 2002-2006
Angono National High School

SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP



ILLUSTRATOR



WEB/UI DESIGN



HTML



CSS



MS OFFICE



LINKEDIN
johndanielcastillo

CONTACT

#03 VRA Homes Darangan
Binangonan, Rizal 1940
Philippines

Tel. +63 942 362 9271
Web. www.behance.net/phantomdain
Email. phantomdain@gmail.com